
 

 May 31, 2024 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

CM SERVICES CIPP REHABILITATION 

OF THE 

UPPER SAW MILL RUN AND LOWER OHIO INTERCEPTORS (S-491) 

 

All Consultants submitting under the Request for Qualification/Proposal (RFQ) for the 

referenced procurement shall read and take note of this Addendum. The Documents for this 

procurement are hereby revised and/or clarified according to this Addendum. 

 

Acknowledgment of RFQ Addendum: The acknowledgment attached to this Addendum is to 

be signed and attached with the Offeror’s submittal. 

 

Suzanne Thomas 

Procurement Officer 

ALCOSAN 
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 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

CM SERVICES CIPP REHABILITATION 

OF THE 

UPPER SAW MILL RUN AND LOWER OHIO INTERCEPTORS (S-491) 

 

 ADDENDUM NO. # 01 

  

DRAWINGS/FORMS 

1.    

QUESTIONS 

 

The following Questions were submitted under this procurement. 

 
 

1. Is there a total page count / maximum number of pages? 

a. There are page limits for certain sections but there is no maximum page limit. 

2. Can we Prime AND sub? 

a. That is between you and the prime team member. ALCOSAN has no opinion on 

the matter. 

3. Tabbed Section 1 - Do we include SF330 Part I Section F in this section and in the 

complete SF 330 Part I? 

a. The SF 330 should be the submittal and not in addition to the submittal. Your 

submittal should be the SF 330 forms Part 1. 

4. Tabbed Section 2 - Is the matrix of the projects identified in Section 1 in addition to Part I 

Section G of the completed Form SF 330 Part I? Anything specific requested for Section 

H? 

a. Please see the response to Question 3. 

b. Section H is limited to those items that have not been covered in the other 

sections. Please keep the information to project-related and not marketing 

information. Please keep Section H to no more than two (2) pages. 

5. Tabbed Section 3 - Does the National Minority Supplier Development Council 

(NMSDC) certification satisfy the MBE requirement? 

a. As long as the NMSDC is not a self-certification, their certification is allowed.  

 

 


